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Telecommunications 4312 92nd Ave., N.W. Tel: 206-265-3910
Resellers Gig Harbor, WA 98335 Fax:206-265-3912
Association

Via Overnight Delivery

16 June 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 960786-TL
Dear Ms. Bayo,
Enclosed are an original and 15 (fifteen) copies of the Telecommunications Resellers
Association’s ("TRA’s") Responses to Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories in the above-referenced
proceeding. Due to TRA’s limited ability as a trade association to respond to those
Interrogatories seeking specific factual data regarding BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
interconnection agreements, and in the interest of brevity, TRA has not reiterated those
Interrogatories to which it is unable to respond. '
Questions may be directed to me.
Sincerely,
Telecommunications Resellers Association
Andrew O. Isar
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